



# NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY DELHI

(An autonomous Institute under the aegis of Ministry of HRD, Government of India)

Sector A-7, Institutional Area, Narela, Delhi - 1 10040 (INDIA)

Phone No. +9111 – 27787500 - 503, Fax No. +9111 - 27787503

Website: [www.nitdelhi.ac.in](http://www.nitdelhi.ac.in)

## Web Links of various Funding Agencies

S.No.	Funding Agencies	Web Link
1.	Aeronautics Research and Development Board (ARDB)	<a href="http://drdo.gov.in/drdo/boards/ardb/index.html">http://drdo.gov.in/drdo/boards/ardb/index.html</a>
2.	Atomic Energy Regulatory Board (AERB)	<a href="http://www.aerb.gov.in">http://www.aerb.gov.in</a>
3.	Bhabha Atomic Research Centre (BARC)	<a href="http://www.barc.gov.in/">http://www.barc.gov.in/</a>
4.	Centre for Development of Advanced Computing (CDAC)	<a href="http://www.cdac.in/">http://www.cdac.in/</a>
5.	Centre for Development of Telematics (C- DOT)	<a href="http://www.cdotech.com/">http://www.cdotech.com/</a>
6.	Coal India Ltd.	<a href="https://www.coalindia.in/">https://www.coalindia.in/</a>
7.	Council of Scientific & Industrial Research (CSIR)	<a href="http://www.csir.res.in/">http://www.csir.res.in/</a>
8.	Defence Research & Development Organisation (DRDO)	<a href="http://www.drdo.nic.in/">http://www.drdo.nic.in/</a>
9.	Department of Atomic Energy	<a href="http://dae.nic.in/">http://dae.nic.in/</a>
10.	Department of AYUSH	<a href="http://indianmedicine.nic.in/">http://indianmedicine.nic.in/</a>
11.	Department of Biotechnology (DBT)	<a href="http://www.dbtindia.nic.in/">http://www.dbtindia.nic.in/</a>
12.	Department of Chemicals & Petrochemicals, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers	<a href="http://chemicals.nic.in/">http://chemicals.nic.in/</a>
13.	Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers	<a href="http://fert.nic.in/">http://fert.nic.in/</a>
14.	Department of Ocean Development	<a href="http://dod.nic.in/">http://dod.nic.in/</a>
15.	Department of Science & Technology (DST)	<a href="http://dst.gov.in/">http://dst.gov.in/</a>

16.	Deutsche Forschungsgemeinschaft (DFG) German Research Foundation)	<a href="http://www.dfg.de/en/">http://www.dfg.de/en/</a>
17.	GAIL (India) Ltd.	<a href="http://www.gail.nic.in/final_site/index.html">http://www.gail.nic.in/final_site/index.html</a>
18.	Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR)	<a href="http://www.icar.org.in/">http://www.icar.org.in/</a>
19.	Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR)	<a href="http://www.icmr.nic.in/">http://www.icmr.nic.in/</a>
20.	Indian Council of Social Science Research (ICSSR)	<a href="http://www.icssr.org/">http://www.icssr.org/</a>
21.	Indian National Science Academy (INSA)	<a href="http://insaindia.org/">http://insaindia.org/</a>
22.	Indian Space Research Organisation (ISRO)	<a href="http://www.isro.org/">http://www.isro.org/</a>
23.	Indo French Centre for the Promotion of Advanced Research (IFCPAR)	<a href="http://www.cefipra.org/">http://www.cefipra.org/</a>
24.	Indo-US Science & Technology Forum	<a href="http://ird.iitd.ac.in/funding_agencies">http://ird.iitd.ac.in/funding_agencies</a>
25.	Ministry of Agro & Rural Industries	<a href="http://ari.nic.in/">http://ari.nic.in/</a>
26.	Ministry of Communications & Information Technology	<a href="http://deity.gov.in/">http://deity.gov.in/</a>
27.	Ministry of Defence	<a href="http://ird.iitd.ac.in/funding_agencies">http://ird.iitd.ac.in/funding_agencies</a>
28.	Ministry of Environment & Forests (MoEF)	<a href="http://mohfw.nic.in/">http://mohfw.nic.in/</a>
29.	Ministry of Health & Family Welfare	<a href="http://mohfw.nic.in/">http://mohfw.nic.in/</a>
30.	Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises	<a href="http://msme.gov.in/Web/Portal/New-Default.aspx">http://msme.gov.in/Web/Portal/New-Default.aspx</a>
31.	Ministry of New and Renewable Energy (MNRE)	<a href="http://www.mnre.gov.in/">http://www.mnre.gov.in/</a>
32.	Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas	<a href="http://petroleum.nic.in/">http://petroleum.nic.in/</a>
33.	Ministry of Power	<a href="http://powermin.nic.in/">http://powermin.nic.in/</a>

34.	Ministry of Road Transport & Highways	<a href="http://morth.nic.in/">http://morth.nic.in/</a>
35.	Ministry of Rural Development	<a href="http://rural.nic.in/netrural/rural/index.aspx">http://rural.nic.in/netrural/rural/index.aspx</a>
36.	Ministry of Textiles	<a href="http://texmin.nic.in/">http://texmin.nic.in/</a>
37.	Ministry of Urban Development	<a href="http://moud.gov.in/">http://moud.gov.in/</a>
38.	Ministry of Water Resources	<a href="http://wrmin.nic.in/">http://wrmin.nic.in/</a>
39.	National Science Foundation	<a href="http://www.nsf.gov/">http://www.nsf.gov/</a>
40.	Naval Research Board (NRB)	<a href="http://www.nrbdtdo.res.in/">http://www.nrbdtdo.res.in/</a>
41.	Northern Indian Textile Research Association (NITRA)	<a href="http://www.nitratextile.org/">http://www.nitratextile.org/</a>
42.	Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd (ONGC)	<a href="http://www.ongcindia.com/">http://www.ongcindia.com/</a>
43.	Petroleum Conservation Research Association (PCRA)	<a href="http://www.pkra.org/">http://www.pkra.org/</a>
44.	Science and Engineering Research Board (SERB)	<a href="http://www.serb.gov.in/home.php">http://www.serb.gov.in/home.php</a>
45.	Tata Institute of Fundamental Research	<a href="http://www.tifr.res.in/">http://www.tifr.res.in/</a>
46.	Technology Information, Forecasting & Assessment Council (TIFAC)	<a href="http://www.tifac.org.in/">http://www.tifac.org.in/</a>
47.	UK India Education and Research Initiative (UKIERI)	<a href="http://www.ukieri.org/">http://www.ukieri.org/</a>
48.	University Grants Commission	<a href="http://www.ugc.ac.in/">http://www.ugc.ac.in/</a>